
{SM 

DETAINEES-3204 

446*4*0#?;g:Itnaet:  
4.11.:11.1t%:4110.-110' 4-67 • Rtasz  

7C -2 

b6 -2 
.b7C -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b1 

b6 -3,4 
b7C -3,4 
b7D - 1 
b7F -1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
j - 

H) 
Thursday, June  05, 2003 10:47 PM 

  (H) 
RE: the letter 

b6 -1 
—ckiginai  M..ccania--  

b7C -1 	From: 	1 	 1R11 (H) 
Sent: 	Thursday, lune 05, 2003  7:37 AM 

b6 -2 	To 	) 	 I(H) 
SubJecb 	RE: the letter 

Your the best! Thank you! 

b6 -2 	—Ckilnal  MoNsage--  

b 6 - 1 . 	
senb riyalmeieune 04, t 0003 826 PM 
To: 	 1 (H) 

b7C -2 	From: 	
i 

1  

b7C  - 1 	Sublecb the letter 

Classification: S E 
Caveats: NONE 

j- 

bl 
b6 -3,4 
b7C -3,4 
b7D -1 
b7F -1 

(S) 

b6 -2 

c. 13ASS ITT E D.: SY "ei27 9 Mill / DC's/ a e<= 0 - CV7 41S  
. it•) 

n'.2  Classification: S E 9  E T 

DOJFBI-002456 

b7C -2 

iii be in at 10:30 friday morning. i'll check around to see if you're still here at that time 

uksa ;  

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.1



1111•1•11 111.11111W 	 

XCRET 

SEZIET  
DETAINEES-3205 

   

DOJ FBI-002457 

Caveats: NONE 

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.2



SECRET  

DOJFBI-002458 

DETAINEES-3206 
A44xgrRPIXTZa'VC01.4TRINE 
_41,kgXN:I.e:UNCPAZSIFIEZ RCPT 
iltstnoubTurswxss 

From: 	 kH) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 04, 2003 4:21 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject RE hello, tbi-guy 
Classification: 3:548-RiF-1 
Caveats: NONE 

j- 

hi 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

okay- time to run ... 

PSI (H)  
tiAttf' ,111442004 
CiAiIgOOM1515740Elfrai,ACJI4ncl 4151  
fik)C1Wf40,4-Mi 

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.3



b6 -1 
♦ 	b7C -1 

b6 -2 

—Original 
From: nnFBI (H) 
Sent 	Tuesday, June 03, 2003  12:43 PM 
To: 	I 	 00 
Subject 	RE: hello, fbi-guy 

b7C -2 

b1 
b5 -1 
b6 -2,3,4 
b7C -2,3,4 
b7D -1 
b7F -1 

Later! 

b6 -2 	 Memage---  
b 7 C -2 	Front: L 	 1(H)  

Sent liaasigyLigrazi  2003 4:12 PM 
b6 -1 	To: 	  

b7C - i 	Subject RE: hello, tbi -guy 

bl 
b5 -1 
b6 -3,4 
b7C -3,4 
b7D -1 
b7F -1 

bl 
b2 -3 
b5 -1 
b6 -3,4 
b7C -3,4 
b7D -1 
b7E -1 
b7F -1 

§tCdET  DETAINEES-3207 

DOJFBI-002459 

b7C -2 

s: ) ras24 

RE: hello, tbi-guy 

b6 -2 

FBI 0i) b7C -2 

02, 2003 3:04 PM 

b6 -i 
b7C -1 

—Original 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

(s l 

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.4



b1 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b72 -1 

b7F -1 

  

Thanks, 

 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

 

I 	 

 

   

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

From: 	1 	 E SGT(H) 
Sent 	 caiunriay. Mw  11, 2003 12:04 PM 

PRI f HI I  To: 
Cc 	 1 	I  
Subject 	RE: hello, fbi-guy 

Classification: SIA.
Caveats: NONE 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bl 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

iSE*Ti  
DETAINEES-3208 

 

w. DOJFB1-002460 
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.5



, ) 

bl 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 
b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 
 b7E -1 

b7F -1 

bl 

b2 -3 
b5 -1 
b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1  

( S ) bl 

b2 - 3 
b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D - 1 
b7E -1 

b7F -1 
) 

DETAINEES-3209 

DOJFBI-002461 
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.6



FBI (H) 
31, 2003 10:44 AM 

	 E SGT(H) 
RE: hello, tbi-guy 

11Elaltini0-1 

JE RET 

b1 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

S ) 

have a good day! 

b7C -2  
	das2  

b6 -2 

b6 -1 	---00041M 
b7C -1 	From: 

Sent 
b6 -2 	To: 
b7C -2 	Subject 

b6 -2 	He 
b7C -2 	 

bl 

b2 -3 

b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

b1 

b5 -1 

DETAINEES-3210 {s } 

DOJFBI-002462 
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.7



EC ET 

bl 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

bl 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

—Original Message-- (H) 
 From: 

Sorb • Saturday, May311(,H2)003 9:03 AM 

To: 	

...8 

Subject: 	hello, fbiluy 

Classification: 
	

T 
Caveats: NON 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7 	rdsg7  
b7C -2 

Classification:1174CE T 
Caveats: NONE 

Classification 
Caveats: NONE 

Classification: 6-  
Caveats: NONE 

DETAINEES-3211 

SCI(ET 
/ 

DOJFBI-002463 • 
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.8



	  ;ECRt T 	  

b1 

(D b6 -3,4 
b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

(s) 

. 131 

b2 -3 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

• 1 

riSTE.i6!:112364, 

ICIAE2flY c4: ii—L4-2g 

DETAINEES-3212 

DOJ FBI-002464 

1 

     

StCdET  
.1 

     

     

       

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.9



3 b6 -1 to 
b7C -1 

bl 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

) 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

bl 

b2 -3 

b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

11-05-2004 
CLASZ.T.STED  S't  tilf,79E4C-1/  CM! ac 04- CV- 41S.1. 

4 (CY: 
Ife....A.SEIFY OM' 11-0.S.....2e23  

DETAINEES-321.3 
SERE 1, 

DOJFBI-002465 - 
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.10


